Gentet, Matthias

From: |

Sent: 12 October 2016 14:31

To: Planning; Young, Ton

Cc:

Subject: Application number: 2016/5208/A - Installation of internally illuminated fascia sign

Dear Matthew Dempsey (no email given - please forward), Camden Planning
PLEASE NOTE 'COMMENT' AT FOOT OF EMAIL

I write in connection with the below application. I have been unable to contact Matthew Dempsey, the relevant
Camden planning officer, by phone.

MacNaghten House Compton Place LONDON WC1H 9RE
Installation of internally illuminated fascia sign, to replace existing.

Application number: 2016/5208/A
Application type: Advertisement Consent

I have been unable to 'Comment' on line, presumably because you did not allow the correct time for
‘comment’ - see below

Details Page for Planning Application -
2016/5208/A

Site Address MacNaghten House Compton Place LONDON WC1H 9RE

Application Progress Summary

o Application Registered26-09-2016
Comments Until22-09-2016

Date of Committee

Decision

Appeal Lodged

Appeal Decision

Please allow me the "Comment’'.



MacNaghten House Compton Place LONDON WC1H 9RE

T would be grateful if the planning office in considering any additional terms to be put on their decision be
mindful of the fact that this illuminated fascia:

'Proposal Installation of internally illuminated fascia sign, to replace existing.'

is overlooked by the backrooms of many of the 42 flats in Knollys House. The internal illumination and
the hours it is allowed to be on should be appropriate to this fact.

Yours

Richard Ekins

Resident of Knollys House

Secretary, Knollys House Residents Association
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